

**LIST OF ECA ORGANIZATIONS INTERESTED TO COOPERATE WITH EUROPEAN TECHNOLOGY PLATFORMS (NESSI & NEM)
IN THE FIELD OF “CONTENT TECHNOLOGIES AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT”**

ARMENIA			
Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Institute for Informatics and Automation Problems	Research organisation, public	www.iiap.sci.am	
Information Society Technologies Center	Research organization, NGO		
National Academy of Sciences	Research organization, state	www.sci.am	
Yerevan State University	Education	www.y-su.am	
Instigate CJSC	Technology development, SME	www.instigatedesign.com	
Bitlis-Men LLC	Technology developer, SME	www.bitlis-men.com	
Yerevan Telecommunication Research Institute CJSC	R&D organization	http://www.yetri.am	
Synopsys Armenia, Inc	ICT Industry	www.synopsys.com	
Ministry of Economy	Coordinating ICT	www.mineconomy.am	

AZERBAIJAN

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Cybernetics Institute of Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences	1.Theoretical and applied problems of the development of hybrid information technologies and the intellectual control systems raising the profitability of industrial objects and allowing one the produce of competitive production; 2.Theoretical and applied problems of development of monitoring of technologies and the systems providing forecasting of failures, bringing harm to the economics and ecology of the country; 3.Theoretical and applied problems of mathematical modelling, identification, optimization and control of economic and production processes; 4.Theoretical and applied problems of development of intellectual technologies and information communication systems.	cyber.az	
Institute of Information Technologies of Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • information technologies • information-communication technologies • formation and storage of information resources • audio information technologies • military computer science • geographical information technologies • multimedia information technologies • the analytical information and a web-technologies • Scientifically-technological information safety • Socio information technologies • linguistic information technologies 	http://www.ict.az	
Azerbaijan State Oil Academy	Content development, Software development, modelling	http://asoa.edu.az	
Baku State University	Content development, Software development, modelling	http://bsu.edu.az	
Azerbaijan Technical University	Content development, Software development, modelling, networking	http://aztu.edu.az	
R.I.T.A. LLC	Trainings Networking	www.rita.az	

AZERBAIJAN

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
	Consultancy FP7 Promotion Activity Facilitate Communication Partner-Search Assistance Project Development Assistance		
Institute of Ecology National Aerospace Agency (NASA)	Content production and networking technologies		
R.I.S.K. LTD	Provides solutions in IT consultancy, System Integration, IT-Outsourcing, Application Development and Geographical Information Systems	http://risk.az	
Kiber LTD	Scientific-research and design work on developing of machine-building and oil industry equipment; Solutions in industrial and civil engineering; Information technologies	http://kiber.az/	
Integris LTD	Provides efficient business solutions by using latest information technologies and geospatial system capability for more than ten years. The main activity directions of the company include application of Geographic Information Systems, digital photogrammetry and remote sensing, geodesy and topography, development of plans for multifunctional digital maps, establishment and management of databases and GIS based corporate systems, software development in the fields of digital document circulation and enterprise resource planning, application of navigation and automobile tracking systems, establishment of digital archives, property valuation and provision of professional consultancy services in the mentioned fields and other areas.	http://integris.az/	
Infospace	GIS technologies, Software development	http://infospace.az/	
SINAM Invest	Offers the wide range of IT services and products. Recognized as an e-government solutions provider and system integrator SINAM provides turn-key solutions that embody the full value chain from integrated hardware and software complex to consulting, support and warranty.	www.sinam.net	

AZERBAIJAN

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
AZEL	System integration and full range of IT-services such as technical support, supply of equipment and software, training, consulting and design solutions	www.azel.net	
Best Solution			
Ultra	Production, import and export of interactive IT Solutions, programming, IT products, official representation of world-known IT Corporations (Intel, Microsoft, HP, Cisco, etc.) in Azerbaijan, as well as distributorship of the products. The Company that successfully implements its activity for more than 11 years is distinguished by constant innovations and development dynamics.	http://ultra.az	
Best Comp Group	Distribution, project solutions, networking, communication, IT services and retail sales	http://www.bestcomp.net/	
DB Systems Ltd	Provides customers in Azerbaijan with the services of ORACLE technologies consulting, implementation and support	http://dbsystems.az	

BELARUS

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
UIIP United Institute of Informatics Problems	UIIP is the leading organization in Belarus in fundamental and applied research on information technologies. The Institute is the provider of scientific and educational Internet networks in Belarus. GRID-technologies, CAD/CAM/CAE systems, applied mathematics, high performance parallel computing, bioinformatics and medical informatics, geoinformation systems, digital cartographic systems, Space informatics	http://uiip.bas-net.by/eng/	
HTP Belarus Belarus Hi-Tech Park	HTP provides special business environment for IT business with incentives unprecedented for European countries. Belarus Hi-Tech Park was established with the main goal to support software industry. HTP Belarus provides special business environment for IT business with incentives unprecedented for European countries.	http://www.park.by	
HMTI A.V. Luikov Heat and Mass Transfer Institute	HMTI is the largest R&D academic institution in Belarus. Research area include cloud computing, HPC, cluster and parallel computing, software development for industry application	http://www.itmo.by/en/	
BSUIR Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics	BSUIR strives to train engineers and scientists capable of perceiving, generating and implementing innovative ideas, creating competitive hi-tech products in the field of informatics and radio-electronics. R&D, consulting and informational supply organisation	http://www.bsuir.by	
BSU Belarusian State University	BSU is a leading scientific, educational, innovation r&d centre. Information high-end technologies; information training technologies; information technologies in administration.	http://www.bsu.by/en	
Infopark The Scientific and Technological Association Infopark	Infopark is the largest private voluntary union of software developing companies in the Republic of Belarus. Non-profit organization. Infopark unites 69 enterprises and organizations of various patterns of ownership and provides employment for more than 12 000 people. Among them – more than 11 000 of them IT professionals.	http://infopark-association.org	

BELARUS			
Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
BELISA Belarusian Institute of System Analysis and Information Support for Scientific and Technical Sphere	BELISA perform functions of system analysis of the status and development tendencies in the scientific and technical area, research and development aimed at providing scientific and information support for activities on Science and Technologies	http://belisa.org.by/en	
BelHard IT outsourcing company	Offshore Software Design and Development, Mobile Application Development, Open Source Customization, Design and Development, Professional search engine and social media optimization services, Offshore Staffing and Team Creation, Maintenance and Support of Applications and Systems, Software Quality Assurance, Legacy Applications Re-Engineering, Business Analysis and Technical Consulting, Technical Writing, Build Operate Transfer (BOT), The Educational Center of Belhard Group offers a wide range of IT training, provide educational services	http://soft.belhard.com/	*1
EPAM EPAM SYSTEMS	EPAM is the #1 software services and solutions provider from Central and Eastern Europe	http://www.epam.by/	

*1 Quality Management System is certified in accordance with the requirements of **ISO 9001**

GEORGIA

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Georgian Research and Educational Networking Association - GRENA	CISCO academy, Linux Professional Institute (LPI), Open source software systems, Moodle system, etc.	www.grena.ge	
Georgian Technical University	Center of distance learning, LMS technologies, etc.	www.gtu.ge	
Tbilisi State University	R&D in ICT, Education	http://www.tsu.edu.ge/	
Ilia University	Network systems, R&D, Education	http://www.iliauni.edu.ge/	
University "Georgia"	Microsoft IT Academy, R&D in ICT, Education	http://ug.edu.ge/	
University "Caucasus"	Education, R&D in ICT,	http://www.cu.edu.ge/en	
Data Exchange Agency Ministry of justice	Cyber security, Technology enhanced Learning, etc.	http://www.dea.gov.ge/	
Institute of Cybernetics	Information Holographic Recording and Processing; Stochastic Analysis and Mathematical Modeling; Applied Pattern Recognize Systems; Coherent and Quantum Optics, etc.	http://www.cybernet.ge/	
N.Muskhelishvili Institute of Computational Mathematics	Programming and Informatics; Operations Research and Discrete Problems; Elaboration of cryptograph systems, etc.	http://www.mathnet.ru/php/organisation.phtml?option_lang=eng&orgid=1355	
Institute of Applied Mathematics	Mathematical modelling and numerical mathematics; Discrete mathematics and theory of algorithms; Probability Theory and Statistics, etc.	http://www.viam.science.tsu.ge/index-eng.html	

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
EIMO	R&D projects implementing non-profit organization	n/a	
"EnConsult"	R&D, environment consulting and informational non for profit organization	n/a	
National Library of the Kyrgyz Republic (NLKR)	Policy maker, organization in charge of management of all country libraries	nlkr.gov.kg	
"Umut Consult"	R&D, education projects implementing non-profit organization	n/a	
Academy of Science of the Kyrgyz Republic	Main providing R&D Organization in the country	www.nas.aknet.kg	
Ministry of Education, Science of the Kyrgyz Republic	The Ministry - is a central executive body in the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic, implementing management and inter-sectoral coordination in the fields of education and science policy.	edu.gov.kg	
Public TV and Radio Corporation of the Kyrgyz Republic (KTRK)	Public media organization in charge of TV and Radio broadcasting on all country territory.	http://ktrk.kg/	
Ministry Economy of the Kyrgyz Republic	This Ministry is planning and elaborating the main fiches of the economy sector of Kyrgyzstan. Strategy for economic and fiscal development, as well as to improve the performance of economic and financial authorities	www.mineconom.kg	
National Statistics Committee of the Kyrgyz Republic	This is the governmental executive body carrying out inter-sectoral coordination and functional regulation in the sphere of state statistics	http://stat.kg/	

MOLDOVA

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Academy of Sciences of Moldova	R&D policy maker, infrastructure and management. ASM is the highest scientific forum of the country, represents the only public institution of national interest in the sphere of science and innovation, and is a plenipotentiary coordinator of scientific and innovation activity, scientific consultant of the public authorities of the Republic of Moldova.	www.asm.md	
Ministry of Information Technology and Communications of Moldova	<i>ICT leading institution in</i> state policies of informatization and communication, build and support cooperation in the field of informatization and telecommunication with the states and state unions; serve a methodologist in order to create information society in the Republic of Moldova and coordinate the elaboration info communication systems and nets by means of subordinated enterprises, organizations and institutions.	http://www.mtic.gov.md/en/	
Institute of Mathematics and Computer Sciences of Moldova	ICT R&D Institute	http://www.math.md/en/	
Information Society Development Institute	ICT R&D and e-Infrastructure institution of the academic and research community	http://idsi.asm.md/	
Research and Education Networking Association in Moldova - RENAM	RENAM is the Public Networking Association ; Scientific and Educational Network ; Provides Network Services ; Represents information about scientific and educational community of Moldova. Is involved in realization of international Networking projects ; Is publishing scientific and technical publications	http://www.renam.md/	
Moldovan Association of Private ICT Companies	ATIC's main purpose is to maintain a favourable business environment for the local ICT firms and promote Moldova as a global destination for Value-Added IT Outsourcing and BPO (business process outsourcing).	http://www.ict.md/	
Endava Ltd	Endava is a leading IT services organisation, with offices in London and New York and delivery centres in Romania and Moldova	http://www.endava.com/en/What-we-do.aspx	
Deeplace Ltd	Deeplace is a one of the leading software development and outsourcing firms in the Republic of Moldova. Their business activities include: Developing packaged software and providing packaged software services; Providing	http://deeplace.md/en	

MOLDOVA

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
	Software Solutions and Services in Finance, Banking, Telecommunication, Government and Enterprises; Delivering CRM consulting and implementation services; Providing Outsourcing Services.		

TURKMENISTAN

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Altyn Umyt	R&D implementing organisation	No	
Tebigi Kuwwat	R&D, consulting and informational supply organisation	No	
Ministry of Communication of Turkmenistan	Policy maker, other all IT management		
Turkmentelecom of the Ministry of Communication of Turkmenistan	Policy maker Logistic and management	www.online.tm	
Academy of Science of Turkmenistan	Main providing R&D Organization in the country	www.science.gov.tm	
Ministry of Education of Turkmenistan	The Ministry of Education of Turkmenistan - is a central executive body in the Government of Turkmenistan, implementing management and inter-sectoral coordination in the fields of education, science, protection of children and youth policy.	Not available	
National Institute of strategic planning and economy development of Turkmenistan	The Institute is mainly involved in complex analysis of current processes in branches of country's economy and of the country's economy as whole, as well as scientific research for designing national economic development programs, determination of direction of social-economic reforms conducted in the country, research for middle-term and long-term planning and prognosis, determination of priority braches of the country economy to be developed.	www.strateg.gov.tm	
Ministry Economy and development of Turkmenistan.	This Ministry id planning and elaborating the main fiches of the economy sector of Turkmenistan. strategy for economic and financial development of Turkmenistan, as well as to improve the performance of economic and financial authorities	www.economy.gov.tm	
State Committee for Statistics of Turkmenistan	This is the governmental executive body carrying out inter-sectoral coordination and functional regulation in the sphere of state statistics	www.stat.gov.tm	

UKRAINE

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Ministry of Education, Science, Youth and Sports of Ukraine	Is responsible for ICT policy development. It specifies the trends and perspectives of such areas as education, science, innovations and informatization, intellectual property, youths, physical culture and sports.	http://www.mon.gov.ua	
State Agency on Science, Innovations and Informatization of Ukraine	The central executive body that is coordinated by the Cabinet of Ministries of Ukraine via the Minister of Education, Science, Youths and Sports, focusing on the implementation of state policies in the sphere of informatization, usage of national information resources, and creation of conditions to ensure the information society development	http://dknii.gov.ua	
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	The highest state-supported research organization, enrolling academicians, corresponding members and foreign members. It integrates all researchers of its institutions, carries out studies in various branches of knowledge, and develops scientific fundamentals for technological, socio-economic and cultural advancement of the nation. According to its Statute, the Academy enjoys the rights of self-government in making decisions about its own activities.	http://www.nas.gov.ua	
Ukrainian Centre for Scientific Health Information and Patent License of Ministry of Health of Ukraine	Center is a major production and research institution in the field of medical problems of formation and use of scientific health information, research and information resources, and other health problems.	http://ukrmedinform.com.ua	+38044-428-37-22 +38044-428-36-76 minf@ukr.net
The Central State Electronic Archives of Ukraine	The Central State Electronic Archives of Ukraine stores electronic records and information resources of the National Archival Fund, keeps records thereof, ensure their integrity, and create conditions for their use. The Archives keeps safe: - electronic records of institutions and agencies transferred by state archives; - electronic records and information resources of natural persons transferred either by state archives or their owners; - electronic records of legal entities and natural persons received from	http://tsdea.archives.gov.ua/en	Director Us Olena Tel.: +38(044) 273-32-98 E-mail: director@tsdea.archives.gov.ua

UKRAINE			
Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
	abroad; - registration documents and archive information books (descriptions, catalogues, field guides etc).		
V.M. Glushkov Institute of Cybernetic NAS of Ukraine	The main subject of research - is the programming language, their tools and environment system interface for software development. The basis of the mathematical apparatus - computer algebra and logic, theory of automata and formal languages, algebraic-grammatical apparatus specification of classes of algorithms and programs, formal models of knowledge representation. Based on the mathematical tools developed models and methods of knowledge representation and design tool compilers, interpreters, of a system-wide use, data and knowledge bases, expert systems, decision support systems and professional systems for different domains (applications)	www.Dep145.org.ua	Melashchenko Andrii javataask@gmail.com +38044 5263603 +38066 5566812
Center "Kharkov Technologies"	Assistance to technology-oriented entrepreneurship, commercialisation of science intensive domestic developments and development of innovation activity in Ukraine. The Center was a partner in FP6-IST (ISTOK) and FP7-ICT projects (ISTOK-SOYUZ)	http://www.kt.kharkov.ua a/English	gagauz@kt.kharkov.ua , kt@kt.kharkov.ua Tel/fax:+380(57)340-46-01, 758-53-23
Ukrainian National Technology Platform "Agro-Food"	Agro-Food Platform Limited Company is the first organization implementing the concept of the technology platform in Ukraine. It was founded in May 2012 as a voluntary association of separate thematic clusters (headed by experts in the corresponding fields) with organization and work groups, representatives of stakeholders from politics, research institutions and industry, particularly SMEs. Now it includes 12 clusters covering major research areas within the field of agriculture and life sciences such as biotechnologies, agro-ecology, food technologies, human health, ICT, food safety and food quality, nanotechnologies etc. These clusters unite more than 70 research institutions (universities, institutes of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine, laboratories etc.) and more than 80 SMEs form different parts of Ukraine. Agro-Food Platform Limited Company provides different kinds of information,	www.agrofoodplatform.com	Coordinator: Prof. Nadiya Boyko, (nadiya.boyko@gmail.com) Academician Secretary Dr. Pavlo Bilak (bilakpp@gmail.com) Director Oleg Apisarev (aolegs@bigmir.net)

UKRAINE

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
	<p>consulting and analytical services to universities, institutes, research centers, laboratories, SMEs and other business companies concerning participation in Europe funded innovative projects. Agro-Food Platform Limited Company organizes meetings and seminars for its partners on different subjects, provides regular updates on information concerning EU projects, innovations and technology transfer, and disseminates guides, conferences reports and other relevant printed materials among Ukrainian stakeholders.</p> <p>The Agro-Food Platform's mission is to serve as an instrument to strengthen Ukrainian research institutions' presence in the European funded projects and to boost the innovative potential of Ukrainian SMEs and their efficiency in the following years of FP7 (2012-2013) and in the Horizon-2020 program. By promoting Ukrainian research and business organizations' participation in European projects Agro-Food Platform strives to bridge the gap between research and industry in Ukraine by facilitating technology transfer. Agro-Food Platform Limited Company has close working relations with leading research centers and universities of Ukraine in the field of agriculture and life sciences as well as with national authorities of Ukraine, numerous NGOs and international institutions operating in the field of research and innovation.</p>		<p><u>Address:</u> 20/307, Polyarna St., Kyiv, 04029</p>
<p>National Technical University of Ukraine "Kyiv Polytechnic Institute"</p>	<p>National Technical University of Ukraine Kiev Polytechnic Institute is a leading University in Ukraine in the following areas of science, research and development, and innovations:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • information technologies, system analysis and management; • electronics, radio engineering and communications; • electrical engineering and energy saving; • material science and mechanical engineering; • power engineering and power generating technologies; • instrument manufacture and measurement technologies; • ecology; • chemical technology and chemical engineering. 	<p>http://kpi.ua</p>	<p>Sergiy Shukayev Chief of International Projects Department NCP ICT shukayev@ukr.net</p>

UKRAINE

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
<p>Basic Coordination Centre of Ukrainian National Grid (BCC). Parent organization: Bogolubov Institute for Theoretical Physics of NAS of Ukraine</p>	<p>BCC provides management and coordination of works on supporting the operation of the national grid-infrastructure and 38 resource centres to provide grid-services (high-performance distributed computing, access to distributed database, access to software) to users.</p> <p>The User Community Support Team coordinates interaction with 12 Virtual organizations of Ukraine which use grid-infrastructure for their researches in various areas from Astrophysics to ecology and medicine.</p> <p>Existing problem: not numerous groups of researchers using grid-infrastructure in the each country of east partnership doesn't allow to create "information pool" in national communities, and respectively to involve actively potential new users for joint digital researches. Participation of small groups of researchers in the European Virtual communities doesn't lead to a synergy in national communities also.</p> <p>Solution: creation in the countries of East partnership of horizontal communications between national grid infrastructures and creation of the federated virtual organizations for the solution of common big problems.</p>	<p>http://ung.in.ua http://infrastructure.kiev.ua http://bitp.kiev.ua</p>	<p>Svistunov Sergiy, Deputy Chief of Basic Coordination Centres svistunov@bitp.kiev.ua Shevchenko Andriy, User Community Support Team of BCC ashevchenko@bitp.kiev.ua</p>
<p>International Research and Training Center for Information Technologies and Systems of the National Academy of Sciences (NAS) of Ukraine and Ministry of Education and Science (MES) of Ukraine</p>	<p>The International Center is an institution of dual subordination in which first in Ukraine are organically combined research, educational and international activities in the field of computer science, cybernetics and computer training methods.</p> <p>Scientific activity of the International Center is implemented in accordance with the plans and programs approved by the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine in the field of informatics, the State Scientific and Technical Program of the Ministry of Education and Science, the program of applied problems section of the Bureau of NAS of Ukraine, the National informatization program and for governmental contracts and international program.</p>	<p>http://www.irtc.org.ua/Eng/Organis_eng.html</p>	<p>Deputy Director for Science - Ph.D. Ekaterina Sinitza tel. +38 044 502 63 51</p>

UKRAINE

Organisation's title	Role	Website	Remarks
Lviv IT-BPO Cluster	Lviv IT-BPO Cluster is an association of the leading Lviv-based information technology (IT) and business process outsourcing (BPO) companies that jointly took a lead to transform the business environment in the city.	http://it-bpo.lviv.ua	Stepan Veselovskyi Lviv IT-BPO Cluster Executive Director stepan.veselovskyi@it-bpo.lviv.ua